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Heim, Kimber

From: Moorman, Patty
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 7:17 AM
To: Heim, Kimber
Subject: RE: 115989 PCL 010-1 RODGERS and MILLER

JR does not approve the RSP.  He is not the Reviewer, I am.  Once I approve, you can make the offer.  
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 7:14 AM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 115989 PCL 010-1 RODGERS and MILLER 
 
So Thomas has not gotten with me about a date and time to meet.  I am going to 
contact him thru the cell number via text.  When he contacted me, I let him know if he 
had found a place to move, he needed to provide a lease and we would need to tour the 
home and take pics to make sure DS&S.  He told me he would contact the owners and 
request.  Now its been two days and I have not heard from him.  Once I get the 77555 
work done today and tomorrow, I will send back the corrections, etc. to you so we can 
get to JR for his approval. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 


